Kimberly Powell

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Feb 4, 2021

Attachments: 020421_021821_Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on

Thursday, February 4, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, February 4, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
2/4/2021 —2/18/2021

February 4, 2021

2:00 p.m. |

Tourism Development Marketing Committee, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 3™ Floor, Florida Room, 321-349-2984

“Thursday, February 4, 2021

5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning
Meeting 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission
Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Monday, February 8, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Citizen Budget Review Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera Fl., Bldg C, 3"
Floor, Florida Room; Contact: 350-9240

Tuesday, February 9, 2021

9:00 a.m. Aggressive / Dangerous Dogs Special Magistrate Hearing; Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bidg.C; 2" Floor, Space Coast Room,
Contact 321-633-2024

5:00 p.m. Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard

Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 1st
Floor, Commission Room.

Friday, February 12,

2021

8:30a.m.

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville, Fl. Heritage
Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

Wednesday, February 17, 2021

9:00 a.m. Unlicensed/Licensed Contractor Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government
Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 2" Floor, Space Coast
Room, Contact 633-2058

1:00 p.m. Internal Audit Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3™ Floor,
Florida Room, Contact 633-2001.

4:45 p.m. Max Brewer Memorial Law Library Board, Harry T. and Harriette V. Moore Justice

Center, 2825 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Contact 617-7295

-Thursday, February 18, 2021

1:00-p.m.

|~

8:30 a.m. TICO Airport Authority, 355 Knights Blvd., Titusville, Fl., 321-267-8780, Two or more
Brevard County Commissioner may be in attendance.

9:00 a.m. Code Enforcement Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 2nd Floor, Space Coast Room, Contact 633-2086
Workshop of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito

Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District. Viera
Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 3™ Floor, Florida
Room, Contact 321-633-2001

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such




person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing

and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
01/26/21 - 02/12/21

Tuesday, January 26, 2021

9:00 a.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
633-2001

Thursday, January 28, 2021

2:00 p.m.

MIRA Board of Directors, MIRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island
Florida, 2" Floor, Suite 201, Contact 454-6610

" Thursday, February 4, 2021

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

Citizen Budget Review Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera Fl., Bldg C, 3™
Floor, Florida Room; Contact: 350-9240

Tuesday, February 9, 2021

9:00 a.m. Aggressive / Dangerous Dogs Special Magistrate Hearing; Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg.C ; 2" Floor, Space Coast Room,
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

8:30 a.m.

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




Deborah Thomas

From; Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Saturday January 23

Attachments: Public Mtg Ad thru 021221.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Saturday, January 23, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Saturday, January 23, 2021
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
01-08-21- 01-22-21

Friday, January 8, 2021

8:30 AM

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 2121 South Hopkins Ave., Titusville, Fl. Contact
321-264-5205

Tuesday, January 12, 2021

5:00 PM

Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the
Brevard Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.
Bldg. C, 1st Floor, Commission Room.

Wednesday, January 13, 2021

3:00 PM

Citizen Budget Review Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera Fl., Bldg C, 3™
Floor, Florida Room; Contact: 350-9240

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

9:00 AM Unlicensed/Licensed Contractor Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government
Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 2" Floor, Space Coast
Room, Contact 633-2058

4:45 PM Brevard County Law Library Board of Trustees, Harry T. and Harriette V. Moore Justice

Center, 2825 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Law Library, Contact 617-7295

Thursday, January 21, 2021

9:00 AM Code Enforcement Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 2nd Floor, Space Coast Room, Contact 633-2086
1:00 PM Workshop of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard

Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C,
1st Floor, Commission Room.

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




